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~ SENT BY OVERNIGHT MAIL ON 12/29/05  BUREAU OF AR REGULATION

Ms. Debbie Nelson -
- Meteorologist, Air Permitting South

Bureau of Air Regulation ° '

F londa Department of Env1ronmenta1 Protect1on
111 S. Magnolia Drive, Suite 23

‘Tallahassee Florida 32301

" Re: Orlando Utlhtles Comm1sswn/Southem Company
~ Stanton Energy Center Unit B .
A1r Quality Impact AnalyS1s Modehng Protocol

Dear Ms. Nelson'

' The Orlando Ut111tles Commission (OUC) : and Southem Company Serv1ces and are planning
to construct, own, and operate a nominal net 285- meMmtegrated gasification combined
cycle (IGCC) power plant demonstration proj ect‘ The IGCC projéct; designated as Unit nit B,

~ will be constructed on a portion of the appr0x1mately 3,280-acre site of OUC’s existing

{ Stanton Energy Centerllocated southeast of Orlando in Orange County, Florida. Unit B will
be subject to review and licensing under the Florida Electrical Power Plarit, Sltmg g Act and
| - will also require a preventlon of 51gmﬁcant detenoratlon permlt for. air emissions:

,Two copies of an air quality impact analysis modeling protocol for the Stanton Energy Center
- Unit B project are attached for your review. Submittal of the Site Certification Application
(SCA) is planned for January 2006. Accordingly; your expeditious review and approval of |
the Stanton Energy Center Unit B modeling protocol will be appreciated. Please contact me
. at 352/332-6230, Ext.1 13_51,_ if you have any questions. :

Sincerely,-

' ~ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING & TECHNOLOGY INC
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